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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS,

Michael Fowler, P.E., Director

Thomas A. Carrier, Deputy DPW Director N24-007
5/09/2024

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO WATER CUSTOMERS

TO: Municipal Water Customers at PEARL ST, FRANKLIN ST (Residents
between #10 & #19), #8 CRYSTAL AVE and #7 MCALLISTER CT

FROM: Mark [.’Heureux, Engineering Coordinator

SUBJECT: Interruption of Water Service: Monday May 13, 2024
9:00AM to 4:00PM.

This Notice is sent to inform our municipal water customers at the addresses listed above that
The Town will be replacing a valve and installing a new fire hydrant as part of the construction
for #16 Franklin St. This work will require an interruption in water service which is scheduled
for Monday May 13, 2024.

In order to complete this work, water service to your property will be shut down from
9:00AM to 4:00PM.

Residents are advised to store water in containers for domestic needs such as consumption,
cooking and sanitary needs. Every effort will be made to restore water service as soon as
possible, and to minimize any inconveniences.

In addition to this water interruption, sections of Pearl St and Franklin St shall be closed to
through traffic SEE MAP ON REVERSE SIDE and note that immediate residents will have
access to their homes but must avoid traversing through the individual CONSTRUCTION
AREAS marked at the intersections of PEARL ST and FRANKLIN ST.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the Department of Public Works office at
432-6144.

Thank you for your cooperation.

cc: Michael A. Fowler, P.E., Director
Thomas A. Carrier, Deputy Director
Jill Jamro, DPW Secretary
Derry Fire
Derry Police
First Student
File
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